

linkedin.com/in/dhobale



BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE PROFESSIONAL

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

Innovative Business Intelligence professional with over 18 years of experience at renowned international hospitals / healthcare systems, not-for-profit organizations, and Fortune 500 companies. Track record of problem solving across multiple domains, accountability, and ability to meet deadlines under high pressure situations as a team member or an individual. Highly self-motivated, dependable, problem solver and recognized for relationship-building with clients.

EDUCATION:

Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst: Microsoft, USA	2023
MBA : Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY, USA	2021
Post Graduate Diploma in Big Data Analytics Candidate – CDAC ACTS India Feb 2017 –	Apr 2017
PMP Certification – PMI Certified Project Management Professional, USA	2015
EPIC Certification – Clarity, Gogito, Revenue Data Model, Caboodle, WI, USA	2013
CPHIMS – Certified Professional in Healthcare Information & Management Systems, USA	2012
MS - Health Informatics: University of Missouri - Columbia: Columbia, MO, USA	2008
MS - Exercise and Sports Sciences: Ithaca College: Ithaca, NY, USA	2008
BS - Indian Medicine & Surgery: University of Mumbai: Bombay, India	2001

WORK EXPERIENCE (HEALTHCARE):

Data Analyst III, Business Intellig	ence: Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi, UAE	Jan 2018 - 2022
Team Lead, Finance Information S	ystems: Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi, UAE	Jan 2018 - 2022
Application Support Senior Analys	t: Accenture, Chennai, India	<i>June 2017 –</i> Dec 2017
Analyst, Financial Planning & Analysian Analysia	ysis: Piedmont Healthcare, Atlanta, GA, US	A Feb 2009 – Jan 2015
Materials Management Information	n System Administrator: Aramark Healthcare,	<i>USA</i> Jun 07 – Aug 08
Informatics Intern: APS Healthcare,	Jefferson City, MO, USA	Summer 07
Graduate Assistant: Neuro-Muscular	Control Lab, Ithaca College: Ithaca, NY, USA	Jan 02 - Dec 02
Research & Development Officer: \	/idyanand Labs Pvt. Ltd. Bombay, India	May 01 – Aug 01
Medical Intern: St. George's	Hospital, Bombay, India	Feb 00 – Feb 01
M A Podar Ho	ospital, Bombay, India	
Primary Heal	th Center, Alibag, India	

WORK EXPERIENCE (TECHNICAL): (USA)

Web Application Developer: Dept. of Student Life, University of Missouri-Columbia Web Administrator: MU Library Technology Services, University of Missouri-Columbia Web Developer: SRC, University of Missouri-Columbia: Columbia, MO Web Developer: Sports Clubs, Ithaca College: Ithaca, NY Web Developer: Ithaca College Recreational Sports: Ithaca, NY	Aug 05 – Jun 07 Summer 06 Jan 05 – Aug 05 Sep 04 – Dec 04 May 03 - Aug 04
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION: (USA)	
Project Management Institute – Member	2015-present
 Health Information Management Systems Society (HIMSS) – Member 	2005 - 2021
Bay Area Business Objects Crystal user Group (BABOCUG) – Member	2008
 Northern California Lawson User Exchange Group (NoCLUE) – Member 	2008
Chair – Health Management and Informatics Graduate Students Association	2006
 American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM) – Member 	2002
HONORS AND AWARDS:	
 HIMSS Midwest Gateway Scholarship: (USA) 	2007
University of Missouri European Union Award: (USA)	2007
Ernst & Young Scholarship: (USA)	2005
National Merit Scholarship: (INDIA)	1994 - 2001